
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION        PAGE 1              MINUTES OF MEETING OF 21 JUNE 2006 

CITY OF HENDERSONVILLE 
Historic Preservation Commission 

Minutes of Meeting of 21 June 2006 
 
Commissioners Present: Staci Blatt, Steve Caraker (Chair), Dennis Dunlap, Jo Tyler, Richard 

Parsons, Eddie Watkins (arrived during agenda item #5)   
 
Commissioners Absent: Button O’Cain, Scott Bolyard 
 
Staff Present: Trent Hyatt, City Planner; Sam Fritschner, City Attorney; Sue 

Anderson, Planning Director 
 
 
I.      Call to order.  The Chair called the monthly meeting of the Hendersonville Historic 

Preservation Commission to order at 5:02 p.m. 
 
II.  Agenda.  On motion of Commissioner Parsons, seconded by Commissioner Tyler, the 

Commission approved the agenda. 
 
III.  Minutes.  Commissioner Blatt stated that the minutes listed her as absent for the April 19 

meeting.  Mr. Hyatt stated that she was correct and that it was Commissioner O’Cain that 
was absent instead of her.  On motion of the Chair, seconded by Commissioner Tyler, the 
minutes of April 19, 2006 were approved as amended.   

 
IV.  Minutes.  On motion of Commissioner Blatt, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, the 

minutes of May 17, 2006 were approved.   
 
V.  Proposed amendments to the Historic Preservation Commission’s rules of procedure.  

The Chair began by stating that Mr. Hyatt had received and given the Commissioners a 
letter from Ken Fitch concerning the proposed process of notifying affected property owners 
of Commission hearings for applications for certificates of appropriateness (COA).  He 
stated that the letter should be taken into the record of this meeting.  The Chair stated that he 
had a few other concerns with the proposed changes.  One specific problem was the 
proposed amendment to change the membership guidelines in Article VI to allow City 
Council to determine the number of members instead of having nine.  He mentioned the on-
going problem of not having enough members and the potential problem of meeting without 
a quorum.  Mr. Fritschner added that the number of members on the Commission is a 
decision that is left up to City Council since the Commission serves the Council.  Therefore, 
the language in the proposed changes was not removed. 

 
  The Chair then brought up the letter received from Mr. Fitch.  He stated that Mr. Fitch was 

requesting a notification time, for affected property owners of COA applications, of at least 
14 days due to issues such as dealing with work schedules and slow mail delivery service.  
Mr. Hyatt stated that the proposed changes to the rules of procedure did not address the 
notification of affected property owners only the notification of Commissioners.  He stated 
that Article 9-2 of the proposed rules of procedure just referred to Hendersonville City 



 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION        PAGE 2              MINUTES OF MEETING OF 21 JUNE 2006 

Code, Chapter 28 which states that the Commission should take sufficient action to notify 
affected property owners.  Mr. Hyatt explained that the current process of reviewing 
applications for certificates of appropriates would not allow for a 14 day notification period 
since the design review advisory committee meetings were only 14 days prior to the 
Commission meeting at which an application is heard.  He stated that the only way to allow 
for a 14 day notification period would be to lengthen the time of the COA review process.  
Mr. Fritschner was asked what would be a sufficient amount of time for notification.  He 
stated that 5-7 business days was enough time.  Commissioner Dunlap stated that he did not 
want to hold up a property owner or builder any longer than they currently were.  
Commissioner Parsons stated that some kind of compromise was needed.  Mr. Fitch stated 
that the mail was slow and affected property owners may not be able to attend with the 
current amount of time allowed for notification.  The Commissioners present decided to 
remove the language of Article 9-2 of the rules of procedure that currently referred to 
Hendersonville City Code Chapter 28.  They replaced the language with “at least seven 
business days prior to the application being heard by the Historic Preservation 
Commission.”  The Chair moved to approve the change to the proposed rules of 
procedure, seconded by Commissioner Blatt, all were in favor of the motion.  Mr. Hyatt 
asked the Commissioners if they just approved the proposed change to Article 9-2 or the full 
document.  Mr. Fritschner spoke up and said that, maybe without knowing it, the 
Commissioners just approved the complete document as amended.  Commissioner Parson 
officially stated that he moved the Commission endorse the revised rules of procedure as 
amended, seconded by Commissioner Blatt, all were in favor of the motion. 

 
VI.  Discussion of Proposed Main Street Local Historic Overlay Zoning District and the 

proposed design guidelines that would apply to the district.  The Chair began by stating 
that the Design Guidelines Committee had met numerous times over the last few months to 
work on this draft document.  He stated that the committee used the City of Salisbury’s 
commercial guidelines and tailored them to represent Hendersonville’s historic Main Street 
district.  Mr. Hyatt explained that in late 2004 the Commission contracted with Sybil Bowers to 
start the process of local designation of Historic Main Street.  He explained that in July of last 
year the Commission held a public comment meeting to discuss the proposed local historic 
zoning overlay district with the affected property owners and the citizens of the community.  
During this meeting a proposal was made, by one member of the public, for the Commission to 
not move forward with local historic designation process until specific design guidelines were 
written for Main Street.  At that time, the Commission agreed to development a committee to 
draft these guidelines that including members of the Historic Preservation Commission, 
developers, downtown property owners, and design professionals.  Since that time, Mr. Hyatt 
stated, the committee has been formed and has drafted the document that is now being 
proposed.  Mr. Hyatt explained that the proposed Historic Main Street zoning overlay district 
would need to be accepted by the Commission and recommended to the Planning Board.  
Thereafter, the Planning Board would recommend approval or disapproval to City Council who 
would make the final decision. 

   
  The Chair stated that he thought the document looked good.  He also mentioned that the draft 

design guidelines did create some discrepancies with the Mayor’s proposal to increase building 
heights downtown as the proposed guidelines retain the 64 foot height rule around the 



 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION        PAGE 3              MINUTES OF MEETING OF 21 JUNE 2006 

courthouse.  The Chair stated that he would ask City Council during their consideration of the 
document to remove sections they did not agree with instead of killing the district.  The Chair 
stated that at next month’s regular meeting the Commission would hold a public hearing on the 
matter and invite affected property owners to bring their questions and concerns.  He stated 
that at that time, the Commission could vote on the proposed Main Street design guidelines and 
historic overlay zoning district before sending them on to the Planning Board and City Council. 
Commissioner Parsons stated that City Council would not vote on the design guidelines but 
only on zoning overlay district.  He stated that the power to adopt design guidelines belonged 
to the Commission.  The Chair commented that City Council would be making their decision 
though based on the design guidelines.  Commissioner Parsons stated the proposed district 
map, designation report, and design guidelines would all be sent to the City Council to help 
them make their decision on the zoning overlay district.  Commissioner Parsons stated that 
there should be two public hearing sessions at next month’s meeting, one for the adoption of 
the design guidelines and one for the recommendation of the zoning overlay district.  The other 
Commissioners agreed. 

 
VII. Committee Reports   

Design Review Advisory Committee:  No report 
Designation Committee:  The Chair stated Main Street designation was previously 
discussed during this meeting.  
Community Affairs Committee:  No report.  
District Improvements:  The Chair stated that there were additional funds yet to be 
expended in Commissions budget for the fiscal year which ends on June 30.  He stated that 
he would like to see if the Commission could place a couple of historic markers within the 
Westside district.  Commissioner Blatt asked about whether Lenox Park should receive a 
sign.  The Chair stated that there was no one currently requesting a sign for that district.  
Commissioner Blatt asked about new membership for the Design Review Advisory 
Committee.  Mr. Hyatt responded that he planned to place an ad requesting qualifications in 
the Times-News prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Commissioner Dunlap recommended G. 
Lee to serve on the committee.   

 
 VIII. Commissioners Comments.  Commissioner Parsons commented that the new stop signs in 

the districts were nice.   
 
IX  Staff Comments.  Mr. Hyatt updated the Commission on the recent application with the 

State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) to add an additional seven properties to the Main 
Street National Register District.  He stated that part of the Commission’s certified local 
government requirements require approval of the application by the Commission and sign-
off by the Mayor.  Mr. Hyatt explained that due to the Mayor being newly elected and 
unfamiliar with historic preservation, specifically the differences between local and national 
designation, that he felt uncomfortable signing the application at this time.  Ms. Anderson 
mentioned that the Mayor wanted to settle downtown height issues first.  Mr. Hyatt stated 
that he requested that the application be deferred until the October meeting of the SHPO’s 
national register advisory council.   

 
  Mr. Hyatt also explained that the SHPO also denied the applications for the adding of seven 



 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION        PAGE 4              MINUTES OF MEETING OF 21 JUNE 2006 

properties to the existing Hyman Heights National Register District and the creation of a 
new district Cold Springs Park.  He stated that he spoke with Becca Johnson of the 
Asheville branch and that she said that the additional properties did meet the date of 
significance of 50 years but that the properties did not retain the architectural significance 
that exists within the Hyman Heights.  Commissioner Blatt mentioned that Ms. Bowers was 
to evaluate that area.  She did not understand why our application was denied when Ms. 
Bowers recommended that we move forward with it.  The Chair stated that he was 
concerned with why the Commission spent money on the application and it was then denied. 
 He mentioned that he wanted to talk with Ms. Bowers to try and understand why she 
decided to move forward with the application.   Mr. Fitch stated that Becca Johnson told him 
that certain properties along Oakland Street and property on Schepper Street, that are part of 
the rezoning application for Walgreens, were not included in the application.  Mr. Fitch 
stated that the proposed rezoning affects the Hyman Heights Historic District and asked if 
the Commission would speak in opposition to the rezoning.  The Chair stated that he speak 
to the Planning Board and advise them to not rezone any properties within the historic 
district only.   

 
  Mr. Hyatt informed the Commission of the upcoming annual Preservation NC conference in 

Wilmington, NC, October 5-7.  He stated that he planned to go and encouraged 
Commissioners to attend since the Commission needed continuing education credit hours to 
meet certified local government requirements. 

 
X.       Financial Report.  On motion of Commissioner Parsons, seconded by Commissioner 

Blatt, all were in favor of the motion to approve the financial report 
 
XI.  Adjourment.  On motion of Commissioner Parsons, seconded by Comissioner Dunlap, 

the meeting was adjourned at 6:00pm. 
 
  Ms. Anderson asked the Chair if there needed to be a motion to spend budget monies on the 

historic makers for the Westside.  At 6:02 pm, the Chair reopened the meeting.  
Commissioner Tyler moved to spend budget monies on two new historic markers for the 
Westside National Register Historic District, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, all were 
in favor of the motion.    

   
 
 
 
 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


